
 
 

 
 
 
17 January 2017 
 
 
To: Councillors Blackburn, Cain, Campbell, Clapham, Jackson, I Taylor and T Williams  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

CHIEF OFFICERS EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Wednesday, 25 January 2017 at 2.30 pm 
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 

ADMISSION OF THE PUBLIC TO COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

The Head of Democratic Governance has marked with an asterisk (*) those items where the 
Committee may need to consider whether the public should be excluded from the meeting as 

the items are likely to disclose exempt information. 
The nature of the exempt information is shown in brackets after the item. 

 
 

 1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

  Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:  
 
(1) the type of interest concerned; and 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned 
 
If any member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head of Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 

 2  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 3 OCTOBER 2016  (Pages 1 - 2) 
 

  To agree the minutes of the last meeting held on 3 October 2016 as a true and correct 
record. 
 

 3  PAY POLICY STATEMENT  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

  To consider arrangements for agreeing the Council’s Pay Policy Statement. 
 

Public Document Pack



* 4  DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES  (Pages 7 - 24) 
 

  To interview the short listed applicant(s) for the post of Director of Children’s Services. 
 
 
(This item contains personal information regarding the applicant, which is exempt from 
publication by virtue of Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972) 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Mark Towers, Director of Governance and 
Regulatory Services, Tel: (01253) 477127, e-mail mark.towers@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


MINUTES OF CHIEF OFFICERS EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE MEETING –  
MONDAY, 3 OCTOBER 2016 

 
 

Present:  
 

Councillor Blackburn (in the Chair) 
 
Councillors: 
 

Campbell 
Galley 

Jackson 
T Williams 

Mrs Wright  

 
In Attendance: 
  
Neil Jack, Chief Executive 
Linda Dutton, Head of Organisation and Workforce Development 
Lorraine Hurst, Head of Democratic Governance 
 
1 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 
2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 15 FEBRUARY 2016 
 
The Committee agreed that the minutes of the meeting held on 15 February 2016 be 
signed by the Chairman as a correct record. 
 
3 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC 
 
Resolved:  That under Section 100 (A) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public be 
excluded from the meeting during consideration of the remaining item on the agenda, on 
the grounds that it would involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
 
4 DEPUTY CHIEF EXECUTIVE DESIGNATION 
 
The Committee was aware that following the voluntary redundancy in respect of Mrs 
McKeogh, the Chief Executive had invited expressions of interest from Chief Officers who 
were line managed by him, in undertaking the role as the Council’s Deputy Chief 
Executive. 
 
Two candidates had expressed an interest in the role and were interviewed.   
 
The Committee agreed to assign to Mrs Delyth Curtis the responsibilities for and the title 
of Deputy Chief Executive. 
 
  
Chairman 
  

(The meeting ended at 2.45 pm) 
 Any queries regarding these minutes, please contact: 
Lorraine Hurst, Head of Democratic Governance 
Tel: (01253) 477127 
E-mail: lorraine.hurst@blackpool.gov.uk 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



 

/Report to:  CHIEF OFFICERS EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 

Relevant Officer:  Linda Dutton, Head of Human Resources and Workforce 
Development 
 

Relevant Cabinet Member:  
 

Councillor Blackburn, Leader of the Council 

Date of Meeting:  25 January 2017 

 

PAY POLICY STATEMENT 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 To consider arrangements for agreeing the Council’s Pay Policy Statement. 
 

2.0 Recommendation(s): 
 

2.1 To agree that the draft Pay Policy Statement be submitted straight to the Council 
meeting in March for consideration. 

 
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

The Council has a duty to agree a pay policy statement before 31 March each year. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 The Council has a duty to agree a pay policy statement and another option would be 
to call another meeting of this Committee which would then recommend Council. 
 

4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 
 

The relevant Council priorities are: 
 

 “The economy: Maximising growth and opportunity across Blackpool” 

 “Communities: Creating stronger communities and increasing resilience” 
 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 The Council is required to produce a pay policy statement, which must be in place for 
the year 2017/ 2018 and have received full Council approval before the start of that 
financial year. 
 

5.2 The statement must set out the Council’s policy on: 
 

i. Chief Officer Remuneration (at recruitment, salary, bonus, performance 
related pay, charges, fees, allowances, benefits in kind, enhancement to 
pension at termination). 

 
ii. Remuneration of its lowest paid employees (elements as above), the 

definition used for this group and the reason for adopting that definition. 
 

iii. The relationship between chief officer remuneration and that of other staff.  
This however is a minimum requirement and Councils can do more if they so 
wish. 

 
5.3 The guidance from the Department for Communities and Local Government has 

added that they expect the policy statement to cover: 
 

i. The opportunity for full Council to vote on senior remuneration packages with 
a value over £100,000 prior to an offer of appointment being made. 
 

ii. Policies should explain the planned relationship between Chief Officer 
remuneration and that of other staff and the ratio between the highest paid 
and median salary that the authority aims to achieve and maintain. 
 

iii. The value of the system of earn back pay with an element of their basic pay at 
risk each year to be earned back through meeting pre-agreed objectives. 
 

iv. Any decision that the Authority takes in relation to the award of severance to 
an individual Chief Officer. 
 

v. An explicit statement on whether or not they permit an individual to be in 
receipt of a pension in addition to receiving a salary. 
 

vi. Policies to deal with those who may have returned to the authority under a 
contract of service of any type having already received a severance or 
redundancy payment. 

 
5.4 In addition to this guidance, it should be noted that the recommended practice for 

Local Authorities on data transparency states that the Council should disclose 

Page 4



publicly: 
 

i. Employees salaries (that earn £50,000 and above). This includes disclosing 
their names, details of their remuneration, a list of responsibilities, for 
example, the services and functions they are responsible for, budget held and 
number of staff. 
 

ii. An organisation chart. 
 

iii. The pay multiple, which is the ratio between the highest paid salary and the 
median average salary of the whole authority’s workforce. 

 
5.5 The draft Pay Policy Statement for 2017/ 2018 has not yet been finalised and as there 

is unlikely to be another reason for this committee to meet before the March Council 
meeting it is suggested that the draft statement be submitted straight to the Council 
meeting. There are some changes proposed by the Government to the terms and 
conditions of public sector workers (e.g. public sector exit payments) and these have 
not yet been clarified and could be part of the draft pay policy statement, if they are 
agreed prior to the March Council meeting. 
 

 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? No 
 

 List of Appendices: 
 

 

 None. 
 

 

6.0 Legal considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

All legal duties will be included in the Statement 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

The Council’s Pay Policy statement would cover Chief Officer Remuneration in 
various forms and also its relationship with that of other staff. 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

The Council has gone through a pay review process and as part of that review, it has 
introduced two robust job evaluation schemes, which are designed to ensure fairness 
and equity in terms of pay. These schemes and the desire to ensure fairness and 
transparency around pay form the basis of the Council’s Pay Policy Statement. The 
Council complies with the recommended practice for Local Authorities on data 
transparency already. 
 

Page 5



9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

No changes to the Council’s financial arrangements have been made as a result of the 
introduction of this statement. 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 The most significant risks around pay relate to the increased costs of employment 
and balancing the need to pay an appropriate salary that will mean that the roles the 
Council needs to fill to discharge its duties as a Local Authority can be filled by skilled, 
appropriately qualified staff. To mitigate against the first risk the Council ensures that 
its budgets are managed effectively and to deal with the second risk, there is a policy 
to deal with market supplements if they can be objectively justified. 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 

The Council’s values of accountability are important in this report in that the Council 
is stating its pay rationale. 
 

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

Consultation has previously taken place with Trade Union Representatives on the 
policies referred to in the pay policy statement. Any new areas which could be added 
to the statement will be discussed with the Trade Union representatives as well. 
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 6



Report to: Chief Officers Employment Committee 

Relevant Officer: Neil Jack, Chief Executive 

Relevant Cabinet Member  
 

Councillor Blackburn, Leader of the Council 

Date of Decision/ Meeting  
 

25 January 2017 

 

DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN’S SERVICES 
 
1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 The Committee will be asked to consider making an appointment to the position of 
Director of Children’s Services.  Mrs Delyth Curtis has secured a position of Deputy 
Chief Executive (People) at Cheshire West and Chester Council and leaves the 
Authority at the end of the month.  When her resignation was submitted the process 
for advertising for a replacement was started and a two day assessment process was 
scheduled for 24 and 25 January 2017.  The process will involve various Stakeholders 
including Partners and a Member Panel.  The Member Panel will consist of the Leader 
of the Council, Councillor Blackburn, Councillor Cain, Councillor Campbell and 
Councillor Clapham.  The Panel will be asked to consider putting through a 
candidate(s) for final interview by the Committee.  
 

1.2  In accordance with the Officer Employment Procedure Rules, the Chief Officer 
responsible for Human Resources or their nominated representative is required to 
notify all members of the Executive of: 
 

 the name of the person to whom the Committee wishes to make the offer 

 any other particulars relevant to the appointment which the Committee has 
notified 

  the period within which any objection to the making of the offer is to be 
made by the Executive Leader on behalf of the Executive to the Chief Officer 
for Human Resources. 

 
2.0 Recommendation(s): 

 
2.1 To confirm the updated Chief Officer Structure and reporting lines with specific 

agreement to: 
 

 The Director of People/ Statutory Director of Children’s Services post being 
retitled Director of Children’s Services and the job description contained 
within the Candidate Information Pack attached at Appendix 4(a) be agreed. 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 The Deputy Director of People (Adult Services)/ Statutory Director of Adult 
Services being retitled Director of Adult Services and reporting to the Chief 
Executive.  

 
2.2 The Committee will be requested to interview the short listed applicant for the post 

of Director of Children’s Services and determine whether to make an offer of 
appointment. 
 

3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

To appoint a Director of Children’s Services in accordance with the Officer 
Employment Procedure Rules. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 To not appoint a candidate. 
 

4.0 Council Priority: 
 

4.1 The relevant Council priority is Communities: Creating stronger communities and 
increasing resilience. 
 

5.0 Background Information 
 

5.1 
 
 

The Chief Officer Employment Committee appointed Mrs Delyth Curtis to the 
position of Director of People (Statutory Director of Children’s Services) in July 2014.  
The remit of that post also included a reporting line to that post from the Statutory 
Director of Adult Services.  The Statutory Director of Adult Services also has a 
reporting line direct to the Chief Executive, due to the statutory nature of her role.  A 
review was undertaken when Mrs Curtis’ resignation was submitted and it was 
considered that this reporting line should be to the Chief Executive only and the 
Director of People post be retitled Director of Children’s Services, retaining the 
Statutory Director role for Children’s Services.  This proposal will provide the new 
post holder with the opportunity of greater focus on the challenges within Children’s 
Services.  An updated job description was undertaken and this is contained within the 
Candidate Information Pack attached at Appendix 4(a).   
 
 

Page 8



5.2 The post has been advertised in the Municipal Journal and this together with the 
assistance of recruitment consultants Gatenby Sanderson has resulted in a long list of 
seven potential candidates being drawn up for technical validation.  Following this 
process, three candidates are being taken forward to the assessment process.  
 

5.3 The Members Panel, referred to earlier in the report, helped to consider the 
feedback from the Stakeholder groups and also interviewed candidates and listened 
to presentations.  Following this, the Panel will be requested to put through a 
preferred candidate to the Committee for final interview.  Members of the Panel will 
update the Committee on this process prior to the final interview. 
 

5.4 The Committee is also asked to note that the Deputy Director of Children’s Services 
has secured the Director of Children’s Service post at Lancashire County Council and 
will be leaving on the 14 February 2017.  The incoming Director of Children’s Services 
will be involved in any decisions or recruitment relating to this Deputy post and in the 
meantime work is underway to consider interim arrangements. 
 

 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 
 

No 

 List of Appendices 
 

 Appendix 4(a) - Candidate Information Pack. 
 

6.0 Legal considerations: 
 

6.1 
 

The Council is to have in place a number of statutory officer positions including a 
Statutory Director of Children’s Services (under the Children’s Act 2004) and a 
Statutory Director of Adult Services (under the Local Authority Social Services Act 
1970, as amended).  
 

6.2 The Director of Children’s Services is responsible for the performance of Local 
Authority functions relating to the education and social care of children and young 
people.  The Director is also held to account for the effective working of Children’s 
Safeguarding Board by the Chief Executive and challenged where appropriate by the 
designated Lead Member.  
 

6.3 Under the Council’s Pay Policy Statement any position with a remuneration of over 
£100,000 needs Council ratification, this post was given such approval at the 
November 2015 Council meeting. 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

The recruitment for this post has been undertaken in accordance with the Officer 
Employment Procedure Rules.  

Page 9



7.2 The revised job description for the Director of Children’s Services post will be subject 
to formal job evaluation in line with Council procedures.  
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

This appointment will have been undertaken in accordance with Council Policies and 
Procedures, which meet all equalities matters. 
 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

The remuneration for this post is already within the agreed General Revenue budget. 
 

10.0 Risk management considerations: 
 

10.1 The lack of a Director of Children’s Services in post is a concern in particular when 
dealing with Children’s Social care issues.  That is why when the resignation of Mrs 
Curtis was submitted, recruitment was commenced as soon as possible.  There will 
however, be an interim period where a Statutory Director of Children’s Services will 
need to be appointed.  There is a report on the full Council meeting regarding interim 
arrangements for this. 
 

11.0 Ethical considerations: 
 

11.1 
 
 

The Council’s values of ‘accountability’ and ‘delivering quality services’ are key in 
regard to ensuring that the top level of the officer core is fit for purpose and 
accountable for their actions, in particular those with statutory responsibilities. 
 

12.0 Internal/ External Consultation undertaken: 
 

12.1 
 

Due to the partnership nature of the work of this post, a range of Stakeholders will 
be involved in the assessment process to help come up with a final short list. 
 

13.0 Background papers: 
 

13.1 
 

None. 
 

 

Page 10



Director of Children’s Services 
Candidate Information Pack

Appendix 4(a)

Page 11



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack

Contents

Page 12



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 1
Page 13



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 2

This is a great opportunity to be part of an exciting time in Blackpool’s journey to be rated as ‘good’ by Ofsted. 

For further information please see www.gatenbysanderson.com/job/GSe30844, or talk to our advising consultants  
Luke Judd (0113 205 6077) or Philip Emms (0113 205 6078).

Timetable

Page 14

http://www.gatenbysanderson.com/job/GSe30844


Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 3
Page 15



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 4
Page 16



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 5

Blackpool Council Plan 2015-2020.pdf

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 17

https://www.blackpool.gov.uk/Your-Council/Creating-a-better-Blackpool/Blackpool-Council-plan/Documents/Blackpool-Council-Plan-2015-to-2020.pdf


Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 6
Page 18



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 7

Note: E denotes essential criteria required / D denotes desirable criteria

Page 19



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 8
Page 20



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 9

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Page 21



Director of Children’s Services - Candidate Information Pack 10

The following competencies are relevant to Team Leaders and Managers, whatever their seniority or responsibilities. 
These competencies form an important part of your job. They will be discussed in Supervision and performance 
appraisal and they will be routinely considered for inclusion in your personal training development plan.

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Please note: The post holder will be expected to work in the interest of the organisation.  This may include 
undertaking other duties provided that these are appropriate to the employee’s background, skills and abilities.  
Where this occurs there will be consultation with the employee. It is the responsibility of the post holder to comply 
with Health and Safety and Equal Opportunities at all times

Equality of Opportunity: We do our utmost to ensure that there is no unjustified discrimination in the recruitment, 
retention, training and development of staff on the basis of their age, sexuality, religion or belief, race, gender or disabilities.

Page 22



Recruitment and Safeguarding Team
Recruitment and Safeguarding Team
Chief Executive’s Department, Blackpool Council 
PO Box 4,  Blackpool  FY1 1NA

Contact 
T: (01253) 477 234
E: recruitment&hradmin@blackpool.gov.uk
www.blackpool.gov.uk

C974   11-16

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 3 OCTOBER 2016
	3 PAY POLICY STATEMENT
	4 DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES
	Appendix 4(a) - DCS CANDIDATE PACK V6


